OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 813 7TH ST City: OREGON CITY
USGS Quad Name: Oregon City GPS Latitude: 4521 19N Longitude: 122 36 10 W
Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Block: 112 | Lot 5 Map #: 22E31AD Tax Lot#: 4000
Date of Construction: Historic Name: Historic Use or Function:

c. 1920 Domestic - single dwelling
Grouping or Cluster Name: *Current Name or Use: Associated Archaeological Site:

NA A.W.P.P.W. Local 68 Lodge Unknown
Architectural Classification(s): Craftsman / Vernacular Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 1.5
Foundation Material:  Concrete block Structural Framing:  Unknown Moved? No
Roof Type/Material: ~ Jerkinhead / Composition shingle Window Type/Material: ~ 1/3 large fixed pane; 1/1 wood double-hung
Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Brick Secondary: Concrete block Decorative: Wood shingle
Exterior Alterations or Window replacement, c1960s; addition to rear

Additions/Approximate Date:

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Integrity:  Good Condition:  Good Local Ranking: ‘ National Register Listed? No

Potentially Eligible: [ ] Individually or As a contributing resource in a district
Not Eligible: [ ] Intact but lacks distinction
[ ] Altered (choose one): [ | Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district
[ ] Reversible/Ineligible as it lacks distinction

[] Irretrievable loss of integrity
[ ] Not 50 years old

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

The imposing building at the corner of 7th and Jefferson is currently the house of the Association of Western Pulp and Paper Workers (AWPPW)
Local 68; however, originally, the building was the First Presbyterian Church. The church burned down prior to 1925 and this building was
constructed on its site. There is a full-daylight basement, a high-ceilinged main space with decorative trusses, and a stand-up attic. The exterior
is brick, with the jerkinhead gables clad in wood shingles. There are brackets and purlins at the eave. The is pseudo brick quoining at the
corners and a water table of soldier coursed brick. An addition on the rear was attached ¢.1945. Front entry hood with diminutive brackets is
collapsing. Hindu-esque ventilator in southwest gable. Attic and basement 1/1 wood windows appear original; the aluminum sash main floor
windows are not. Terrific courses stone along 7th street.

According to a current tenant, a portion of the original First Presbyterian Church still remains at the west end. The First Presbyterian Church
represented here is a ¢.1925 creation after a fire, though the west walls due appear to line up on the Sanborn maps.

Statement of Significance:

Researcher/Organization: Bernadette Niederer / HPNW Date Recorded:  4/6/2002

Survey Form Page 1 | Address: 813 7TH ST Local Designation # SHPO #






